
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
March 03, 2020 
 
 
ADDENDUM 1 
 
 
TO: Vendors 
 
FROM: Reflacher Maddox, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE: INVITATION TO BID FFS 19/20 68 

MILLER WELDING MACHINERY 
 
This addendum is to provide all potential bidders with answers to questions received in reference to 
Invitation to Bid FFS 19/20 68.   

 
Question / Answer 
 
1. The part numbers on two of the items are no longer good and have been replaced with new 

part numbers. 
 

a. Item 1) Part number 951671 is no longer good and has been replaced with part no. 951852 
b. Item 2) Part number 951781 is no longer good and has been replaced with part no. 951854 
 
Do you want us to quote on the new part numbers? 

If the new item number is the same machine as the old part number, the quote we obtained is only a 
few months old and that was the part number given at the time. 

 
2. List of Items, Schedule of Requirements, Scope of Work, Terms of Reference, Bill of Materials 

required?  
 
Please see bid specifications available at: 
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=151207 
  

3. Soft Copy of the Tender Document through email?  
 
This advertisement is published via the MyFloridaMarketPlace Vendor Bid System as per the 
requirements of section 287.042 Florida Statutes.  
 

4. Names of countries that will be eligible to participate in this tender?  
 
Any vendor is who qualified to conduct business in and with the State of Florida are eligible to 
participate in this Bid process.  
 

5. Information about the tendering Procedure and Guidelines?  
 
Please see answer number one  
 

6. Estimated Budget for this Purchase?  
 

http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=151207


Not available 
 

7. Any extension of Bidding deadlines? 
 
No 
 

8. Any Addendum or Pre-Bid meeting minutes? 
 
Any addendum related to this advertisement is published on the MyFloridaMarketPlace Vendor Bid 
System. No pre-bid meeting minutes are available. 
 
 
 
 

All other terms, conditions and specifications of this Invitation to Bid will remain unchanged. If you  
have any questions regarding this addendum, please feel free to contact this office at (850) 617-7181  
or email at Bids@FDACS.gov 


